FOIA Resource

From: Joe Carson [B)®) | FOIA/PA REQUEST @\
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 10:44 PM Case No.: J‘Wb NETAS
To: FOIA Resource; McClellan, Gerald; Sealing, Donna ) g\, \'%
Subject: FOIA request Date Rec'd: -

. -
To: FOIA . Resourcei@nre.gov; gerald.meclellan@nre.gov; donna.sealing@nre.gov

Subj: FOIA request for the Screening Analysis Report for the Proposed Generic Issue on F looding of Nuclear Power Plant Sites
Following Upstream Dam Failures

Dear Mr. McClellan or FOIA resource officer:

On March 6, 2012 the US NRC released the following document into its public Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System (ADAMS):

Screening Analysis Report for the Proposed Generic Issue on Flooding of Nuclear Power Plant Sites Following Upstream Dam
Failures redacted (ML113400495)

Per the Freedom of Information Act | request the non-redacted version of this report.

Thank you

loe Carson
(b)(6) |
(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |
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